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4th February 1876

The letter from York Lodge No236 in which 
they refuse to back Eboracums petition to 
form a new Lodge in York.



The 1876 minutes of the meeting at the 
Queens Hotel agreeing to form the 
Eboracum Lodge



1st March 1876 
Written agreement to rent No 34 Stonegate 
from Mr Knowles (see images for Rohan 
shop.)
Soon after this agreement, room/s became 
available at No3 Micklegate (adjoining the 
Queens Hotel) which were more suitable 
and so this agreement was ended at a cost of 
£20.

Stonegate c1890



12th May 1876
Estimate for work to be carried out at 
No 34 Stonegate. It is not known if the 
work was carried out prior to the 
ending of the agreement.



22nd March 1876
Letter from 

Minerva Lodge of 
Hull 

recommending 
Eboracums 

petition to form a 
new Lodge



8th May 1876 
The Warrant has been granted to Eboracum



The Warrant from the 
Grand Lodge of England 
for the new Lodge was 
dated 26th April 1876

The address of the Lodge 
meeting place was given as 
23a Micklegate..



3rd June 1876
How to pronounce 

“EBORACUM”



3rd June 1876
The invoice for the warrant



24TH July 1876
Lord Zetland agrees 
to Consecrate the 
new lodge on the 
7th August 1876



7th August 1876
Consecration

of the
Eboracum Lodge 

No1611



25th July 1876
Consecration banquet 

summons



3rd August 1876
Apology from Kingston Lodge

 Hull
“death of a little girl”



29th July 1876
Delivery note from Kennings 

for furniture, square and compasses



29th July 1876
Note the address above

The Lodge Room
No 3 Micklegate,York 

No mention of the Queens Hotel

Constitution Banquet ticket 
For the De Grey Rooms



22nd May 1876
Order for 3 x chairs.

……..
The Rohan shop can 

be found in 
Stonegate as per the 
address on the order.





W.Bro.Thomas Cooper 
First Worshipful Master in 1876

W.Bro.Thomas B. Whytehead
Senior Warden in 1876

W.Bro.George Balmford
Treasurer in 1876



Newspaper report on the 
Consecration



9th July 1879
Bro. Thomas Cooper dies

The annual picnic has been postponed



10th July 1879
W.Bro. Thomas Cooper 

dies



9th July 1879
Bro. Thomas Cooper dies



Press cutting from sometime in 
the first year of the Eboracum 
Lodge.
Actual date unknown



4th October 1876
Application for membership refused due to  being an 

INN KEEPER



29TH October 1876
Letter from William Coggin 

It is not known if his ballot was successfull



8th April 1878
Invitation to march with 

Lord Mayor, Artillery, Riffles and 
bands.



16th July 1878 
American masons to visit York 



The Dutch Flagon 



The 1694 Dutch Flagon 



24th June 1882
Picnic to Helmsley and Rivea



1882 Summons & Installation banquet



Blue printing block and summons



April 2nd 1883 – Eboracum to leave the Queens Hotel



9th Mar 1882 
York 236 refuse 

to allow 
Eboracum to use 

Dumcombe 
Place for their 

regular 
meetings



The Queen’s Hotel c1960



Demolition report in the Press
The Queens Hotel was demolished in 1974

 The site is now occupied by “Langleys Solicitors”
This entrance is named “Queens House”
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